From: Nancy Sloan
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2014 8:39 AM

To: Parks

Cc: Rummel, Marsha; psoglin@cityofmadison.com; mstrum@cityofmadison.com
Subject: Central Park

Mike and I wouldﬂiike to express our views regarding future events, to be scheduled at the
new 'Central Park’. :
Please be thoughtful of the residents living near the park when scheduling. It would be very
appreciated if events promptly ended at 10:00 P.M. We are children, students, workers and
~ retired people who need a good nights sleep. -
I get up at 5:00 A.M. to work at a hospital, I cannot function well on five hours of sleep.
WilMar would like to run the Le Fete festival until 11:00 P.M. If they can extend closing
time, you cannot deny the time to other promoters. Their beer sales are greatest in the late
evening. This is rather controversial, supporting programs with alcohol sales, and possible
unfortunate events due to alcohol consumption.

As residents of the neighborhood for 35 years, the opening of bars along Williamson is a
concern. This neighborhood had promoted it's families and schools- but appears now to prefer
drinking and partying.

Please have Central Park closing time be a firm 10:00 P.M. People disperse and equipment
removed at closing, so fzresidents can enjoy their homes too.

Also parking is at apremium in this area, and the planning of this park, with events did not
include parking. i

Thank you, and please comment.

Mike and Nancy Sloan
‘ South Few Street
Madison, Wisconsin 53703

nancysloan3 OS@att.net




€0LES
‘NOSIavin

€0LES
‘NOSIaVIN

danois 11va JUNLYNDIS ssyaav JINVN LNIUd

‘noA jueyl

-ap3anbuey op 93124 e7 jo Suldels s 433U pooysoqysiaN JeN-[IM

Joj Suisopp wd TT ue Suinosdde sanejuasaldal Uosipey 40 A 03 uonedidde pue uonied

s J21ud) pooyloqysiaN JeN-I!M B4} uoddns pauSisiapun 8yl "jied [e43u3) S UOSIPEW Jo A1) 3Y3 WoJ} ssode
Ajo1eIpawiw] pa1ed0| S82UDPIsaL Ul 3pis3l Asy3 1243 MO[3q 34n3eusis J1IdY} Aq 1se13e pausisispun ayL

anenbaej op 2124 €1 Jo Jaonpoud 431ud) pooyJoqysSiaN JelN-|IM :J0 jjeyed
uo uonnad
anenbuepy ap 9124 B 10} )4ed [e43u3) JO 3N pasodoid :SuIuIaU0)

[1auno) Ay pue uoissiuwo) s ded A {puwiny eysie|\ JBp|v
1 39Vd «uiSos |ned JoAey :Suipnjou] pue uosipeiAl Jo Au) 3u3 03 uolied




€0LES
‘Noslavin

— ] ;Y o' I

/
/

)

€0LES

@anols 11vd

‘NOSIaVIAL

ssayaav

JUNLVNDIS JINVN LNIUd

s 491us) pooy

Ajo1eIpaWW] Pa1ed0| SAIUSPIS

‘noA jueylL

-a11onbuey ap 3194 e Jo Suidels s 433ud) pooy4oqysiaN JeA-IM

4o} 8uisopo wid T ue Suinosdde sanneuasaldal uosipeiN Jo Ay 01 uoniesijdde pue uonad
JoqySiaN JeN-[IM U3l uoddns pausisiapun 3yl “jied [BIIU3D s,uosipel Jo A1) 8yl wouy ssoloe
aJ ul apisas Asyl 1eyl mojeq aJnjeusis 119y} Aq 1se11e pausisispun 3yl

T 39vd

30 Jeyag

anenbue|\ op @124 €1 40 Jaonpoud ‘191ud) pooyJoqysiaN JeN-|IM
, uo uonined

anlenbJiej ap 9124 €7 404 MjJed [ediua) 0 3sn pasodoud Suiuiaauo)

[1Puno) A1) pue uoissiuwo) s 1ed A1) {pwwiny eysiep Japiy
‘uSos |ned JoAeNl :3uipnjuj pue uosipe jo A1) ay1 01 uoniiad




€0LES
‘NOSIaVW

~
g’

/ o = -~ \ \ ~ .
R \ 8 X A\ AL YA C aC AT RN AV
AR s SR 1AL e ST % LN TS 0\
\ b J

€0LES
‘NOSIaVN

@ianoIs 3ivda

JUNLVYNDOIS | ssaAav JINVN LINRHd

‘noAjueylL
-apyanbuey ap 9134 e1 jo Sui8els s 43jua) pooyJoqysiaN JeN-[IM
1o} Suisopd wd TT ue Suinosdde sannejuasaidal uosipeiN Jo Any-01 uonedyjdde pue uoniad

s Jojua) pooytoqysiaN JeiN-|IM Yl poddns psuSisiapun 3yl "jied [e43ud) S UOSIPEA 3O A11D 3yl wouy ssoloe

Aj31e1pawWi Pa1ed0| S3OUBPISAI Ul SpIsad Asy1 184} Mojaq a4njeusis Jiduy} Ag 1se11e pausdisiapun ayl

T 35vd

ananbiely ap 8124 e7 jo Jeanpoud 4a1us) pooyJoqysiaN JeN-[IM :JO jjeyag
. uo uoniiad
ananbuiep ap 9134 €7 104 MJed [e43ud] JO 3N pasodoud :Sujuiauo)

[19uno) A1) pue uolssiuwo) sjied A1) {pwwiny eysie Japy
‘ujjSos |ned JoAel :3uipnpuj pue uosipelAl Jo A1) ayi 01 uoniad




€0LES
‘NOsIavin

=

I 5 {2 ks ,, —— coLes \ S a4 S b OS I\ \ Y \
f=! i B 2 | 2T & . ‘NOSIaVW —J » '
dianNoIS 31va ., /== JUYNLVNDOIS ssaav JINVN LNIHUd
‘noA jueylL
. -apanbaepy ap 3194 e jo Suisels s Jajua) pooyJoqySiaN JeN-[IM

10} Suisopd wd T ue Suinoadde sanieussaidal uosipeiy Jo A11H 03 uonpesjdde pue uoniad
s 421ua) pooysoqysiaN JeN-|IM 3Ul poddns paugisiopun 3yl “jied |[e43ua) S,UOSIPEIA JO A1) 3yl wouy ssosoe
Aje1e1pawiwi pa3ed0| s3JU3PISal Ul Spisal Aay1 1841 mo[3q ainjeusis Jiay} Aq 3sone pausisiapun ayl

a11onbiey ap 8124 e jo JaanpoJd Us1us) pooyJoqysiaN JeN-|!M :J0 jjeyad
‘ uo uoiiisd

ananbuiej ap 2194 €1 104 3Jed |BJ3uUd] JO SN pasodoud :Suiuiaduo)

[12uno) A1) pue uoissiwwo) spjied A1) {pwiwiny eysiep Japiy
T 39Vd ‘ujjSos |ned JoAe\ :Suipnpuj pue uosipeil Jo Au) ayi 01 uoniad




€0LES
‘Noslavw

)

[

€0LES
‘Nosiavn

VO

@aNoIs 11va

JUNLVNDIS

ssayaayv

JINVN LNIHd

‘noA jueyl

-a13onbueyy ap 2194 e7 Jo Suisels s 3jua) pooyJoqysiaN JeN-[IM
10} 8uisopo wid TT ue Suinoadde saninejuasaidal uosipe Jo Ay 03 uonesijdde pue uoniad
s,421Ua) pooyJoqysIaN JeiN-IIM BY3 poddns pausisiapun 3yl "jied [e4jua) s UOSIPeA JO A11D 9yl wouy ssotoe

Aj91eIpawL] Pa1e0| SIUSPISL Ul BpIsal Asy3 1eyl Mojaq aJnieusis Jiayy Ag 1s911e pausdisiapun ayl

T 395vd

s139nbue|\ ap 2194 1 J0 Jeonpodd 433ua) pooyIoqysIaN JeiN-|IM

ananble ap 2194 €7 104 Y4ed [e1us) Jo sn pasodold

30 yleyag
uo uonnad

:8ujuiadu0)

[19Uno) A}) pue uoISSILIWO) S jJed A1) ‘ppwiwiny eysie J2p|v

‘ujjSos |ned J0Ae|Al :Suipnjauj pue uosipe jo A1) ayy 03 uonnad




= | ;\s, e 77 . . | o . . [ | -
TL-&T\ \M\ Y;\,}M )\/ﬂ \WV ,\v \ /) 2 A rZM\ v, — 7 v g 3&@\4@ /\AV@N

= , C C
il .zo%.uoﬂm_ v
TN AN
\l. 7 -G r SNy 7N ( |
( L .\.m_ / N . p .ZOmmM“mh d\ww 11 ¢ i ‘ Av N \ \.‘.v. \ W " a,, : q ,/)
ganolisaiva| ¢ ~3UNLVNDOIS ssayaav JINVN LNIHd

‘noAjueyl

. -an1enbiey op 93194 e1 jo Suidels s 433ua) pooyJoqysiaN JeA-|IM

4o} 8uisopo wid T ue Suinosdde saniejuasaldal uosipe Jo Auy-03 uonedtjdde pue uonad
s 493ua) pooysoqysiaN JeN-IIM 34l poddns pausisiapun 8yl "jied |[e43ud) S, UOSIPE 4O AH 3yl wouy ssosoe
Aj31e1pawiwi pa1edo| s3oudpisal ul Spisal Aay3 1843 Mo|aq a4njeusis JidL} Ag 159118 pausisiapun 3yl

ananbiepy op 2124 e o Jaanpoud Usjud) pooyJoqysiaN JeN-[IM :JO jjeyod
uo uoniiad
anenbuey ap 9194 €1 10} jJed [edlud) JO 3 pasodoid :Suiuisuo)

[12uno) A1) pue uoissiwwo) spjied A1) {pwwiny eysiep Japy
1 39vd «uySos [ned 10AeN :Suipnjouj pue uosipeiAl Jo Aud ayi 01 uonnad




€0LES
‘NOSIGVIN

\Q =X m | , W g _goues - &%\\ %@\m&@p\v .N&V\ \,gﬁﬁo%/\gf

@iansis i1vd JUNLVYNOIS | ssayaav JNVN LINIHd

‘noAjueyl

. -a119nbaey 9p 9194 €1 Jo SuiSels s,Jjua) pooyIoqyaiaN JEN-IIM
Joj Suisop wd TT ue Suinoadde saapejuasaidal uosipey 40 Ay 03 uonedijdde pue uoniad

s J93u3) PooyJoqysSiaN JeN-IIM 34} uoddns paugisispun 8yl “jied [e3ud) S,UosIpeiA O Ao ay1 wody ssosoe
Aj21e1powiW] Pa1edo| S9OUBPISAI Ul 3pISal Asy1 184} Mojaq anjeusis Jiayy Aq 1sane pausisispun ayl

ananbie|y op @124 e jo Jeonpoud 433ud) pooyJoqysiaN JeN-IIM :Jo jjeyag
, uo uoniiad

ananbueiy ap 9194 €7 104 3j4ed [1U) JO 35N pasodoud :Suiuiaduo)

[1puno) A1) pue uojssiwuwo) spjied A1) ‘{jowiwiny eysie J9pY
1 39Vd “uySos |ned 10ABN :Buipnjau| pUE UOSIPEIAL J0 AUD Y1 01 UoNNad



€0LES
‘NOSIQVW

e

/ N a0 N O A\ M | |
\m\\\ f§ %\;\ﬁr\@ \ @5 ﬁ\\ .zommmoms_m | W«Z nv J / . )/ \)WJW/N\/ V/_d 1) ,\u.,,y\y VL /5/3 Q

@anNoIs 31vd FUNLVNOIS il ssayaav JNVN LNIYd |

‘noA jueyl

-appanbaey ap 23134 e7 jo Suldels s, 433U pooysoqysieN JeN-|IM

Joj Suisopo wd [T ue Suinosdde sanejuasaldal uosipeln Jo AH 03 uonzedidde pue uonnad

s Jojua) pooytoqysiaN JeN-|IM 34l poddns paugisiopun syl jJed |e43ud) S,UOSIPeIA 30 A1 ay1 wouy ssotoe
Ajo1e1pSWiWI P21eI0| SIOUBPISAI Ul 3pIS3d Asy3 18y Mo[3q a4njeusis 119y Aq 1sene pausisiapun aylL

an1anbuely op 2124 e jJo Jsonpoud 433us) pooyJoqysiaN JeN-|IM :Jo Jjeyad
uo uonnad

anlanbie| op 9194 €7 J0j Yied [eJ1ud) JO 3N pasodoud :SuiuIaouo)

[12uno) Ay pue uoissiwwo) sjied A1) {pwiwiny eysie 19plv
1 39vd ‘uySos |ned JoAepy :Suipnjouj pue uosipei Jo Aud Y3 03 uoiildd



€0LES
‘NOSIavIN

o o i soLES | Ak
< = ‘NOSIaVIA ¥

@ianois 11vd

JUNLVNDOIS ssayaav JNVN LNIHd

‘noA jueyl
-sn1onbJe ap 2194 e Jo Suidels s, 433ud) pooy4oqysiaN JeN-|IM
Joj Suisopp wd 1T ue guinosdde saninejuasaidal UosipeN Jo Ao 01 uonzesijdde pue uoiad

s 423ua) pooysoqysiaN JeN-IIM Sy} yoddns pausisispun 3yl "jJed [eJ3ud) S ,UOSIPEN jo A ay3 wouy ssotde

Ajo1e1paWL| Pa1EI0| SSOUIPISI Ul APISSI Asy1 1ey3 Mo[aq a4njeusis J19y1 Aq 1sene pausisiapun syl

T 39Vd

anlenbiely op 2124 e jo Jaanpoud 433us) pooyJoqysiaN JeN-|IM :J0 Jjeyagd
uo uoniad

a11enbie| ap 2194 7404 YJed [eJius) Jo 3N pasodoud :SuIuIa2U0)

[19uno) A1) pue uolssiwwo) sjied A {Pwwiny eysie J2piv
‘ujjSos [ned JoAe|Al :Suipnjouj pue Uosipe jo A1) 3y 01 uonlad




€0LES
‘NOSIAVIN

[

3

a

,,,_ " o 1 4 “94,,\ 4| YA\ ._‘. 7~ \ 7,,,.\)._./, ./4|w
\J\N\yw @ : ﬁh\v\ L 14 €0LES { Of \\ Y \A\\ f\ ,f/ N ; ? /Af v 4&/(?/&% 2 .A(J /_.,
. : R ‘NOSIavW ./..J \ _,f’,..; (Y w T\
dainoIs 11vd FJUNLVYNDIS - ss3yaav JINVN INIRd

‘noAjueyl

-aj1onbaey op 2124 e Jo Suidels s 31U pooysoqysiaN JelN-[IM

1o} 8uisopp wd TT ue guinoadde saninejuasaldal uosipeN Jo A1y 01 uonedrjdde pue uoniad

s 493u3) pooysoqysiaN JeN-IIM Y3 poddns pausisiapun a3yl "jied |e43ua) S,UOSIpE 4O A1) 9Y3 wouy ssoJoe
Aj21eIpaWwwi pa1edo| S0USPISaL Ul 3pisal Aay1 1841 Mojaq a4njeusis Jiayl Aqg 159138 pausisiapun ayL

a11onbJie op 2124 e Jo Jaanpoud U3 pooyJoqysSiaN JeN-|IM :Jo jjeyag
uo uoniad

anenbuej ap 2194 7 40} 3jJed [e1Ius) Jo asn pasodoid :SuIuIU0)

[19unod A1) pue uoissiwwo) sjied Aud ‘Puwiny eysie Japjy
T 39vd ‘ujjSos |ned JoAe|\l :Suipnjduj pue uosipeil Jo A1 ay3 031 uoniad




€0LES
‘NOSIaviN

€0LES
‘NOSIavin

Wwd

' L

v

daNoIs 11va

JUNLVNDOIS

Ssd

yaav

JINVN LNIYdd

s Jo3us) pooytoqysiaN JeA-|IM 3y W

‘noA jueylL

-a119nbJej ap 3194 7 Jo Suigels s,J33ua) pooyJoqysiaN JeIN-|IM

10} 8uisopo wd TT ue Suinosdde sannpeiuasaidal uosipeAl Jo Ay 03 uonedyjdde pue uoniad

oddns paugisiapun syl “jJed [e4lus) s UosIpe Jo A1) 8y3 wouy ssotoe
Ajo1B1paUIL] P1EJ0| SDUSPISAL Ul apisal Asyl 1eyl Mojeq aJnjeusis 112yl Ag 159338 pausisispun ayl

T 39Vd

a11anbuey op 2124 €1 jo Jsonpoud 4s1us) pooyJoqySisN JeN-|IM

anenbJe| ap 2194 7 404 djJed [eJ1us) Jo 3sn pasodoid

40 jjeyag
uo uonad

Suiuiauo)

[19Un0o) A1) pUE UOISSILWO) Sjied AD [Swwiny eysieAl J9pIV

‘uij8os |ned JoAe| :Sulpnjouj pue uosipe Jo A ay1 01 uonnad




€0LES
‘NOSIAYN

y -

4 i / & ~
N : > - < J

‘ o . ~ i £0LES ot qppe] "9 *HFL2E B 7 e e i i
( ‘NOSIAVIN <77 y =B ’
d3inNoIs 31vd JUNLVYNDIS ssayaav JINVN LNIHd
‘noAjueyl

-a11onbae|y op 2124 e jo Suigels s J3jua) pooyJoqysiaN JeN-[IM

Jo} Suisopp wid TT ue Suinosdde sanipejuasaldal uosipen Jo A1y 03 uonedyjdde pue uoniad

s 423ua) pooytoqysiaN JeN-|IM a3} poddns pausisiapun syl "jJed [esiua) s, UosIpei JO A11D 9y3 woly ssotoe
Aja1e1paWwiw] pa3edo| S9JUIPISI Ul 3pIsad Asy1 1841 MO|3q aJn3eusis Jiay) Aq 1sene pausisiapun ayl

an1enbJep op 3124 e Jo J9anpoud ‘4sjua) pooyJoqySiaN JeN-{IM :J0 jjeyod
uo uorHIad

a119nbue\ op 9194 €7 40§ Jed [e43ud) Jo 3sn pasodold :SuIuIIU0)

[12uno) A} pue uoissiwwo) s jied A1) {Pwwiny eysielAl JIp|v
T 39Vvd ‘ujjSos |ned JoAeNl :3uipnjpouj pue uosipei jo A1) ay3 01 uonnad




€0LES
‘NOSIavIN

) \ /2 |\ < <\ == . ﬂ\; / ,/ Y 7 | /&A\, [4 \/\w - \ \ =\ PY R e We ~ }
) ) €oLES Cx =2\ T\ VN AV V7). LA
.z0£n<2 )

ainNoIs 31va JUYNLVNDIS ssayaav JINVN LNIHd

‘noA jueyl

-a119nbJey ap 9194 e Jo Suiels s 491ud) PooyIoqysIaN JeN-IIM

10y Suisopd wd 1T ue Suinoidde saAlejuasaldal uosipen Jo Au) ol uonedijdde pue uonizad

s 491u3) pooysoqysiaN JelA-|IM 3yl poddns pausisiapun syl “jJed [e4iua) s UOSIpe JO A1H 9y1 wouy ssoloe
Ajo1EIpaWWI Pa1ed0| S3IUBPISAI Ul dPIsaL A3yl 18yl mojeq aJnyeusis 112yl Aq 3s911e pausgisiapun 3yl

a13enbuen ap 9194 1 J0 J2onpoud ‘493ua) PooyIoqySIaN JBIN-IM :JO Jjeyag
uo uonad

anenbie ap 9194 €7 404 dued [B41Ud) JO 3SN pasodoud :Sujuiad3u0)

[19uno) A1) pue uoissiuwo) spjled A1) ‘{jswwiny eysiep 19p|v
T 39Vd ‘uiSos |ned JoAepy :3uipnpuj pue Uuosipei jo Ay ay3 o1 uonilad




€0LES
‘NOSIavin

P
<

mchmm M A > ) </ I~ f (
‘NOSIGYIN e N K =

[

dinNoIs 3iva

JANLVYNDOIS

sS3¥ada JINVN LNIMd

‘noA jueyy
‘a11anbue ap 3124 eq jo Suidess s,491ud) pooyloqysiaN JeN-[IM

4o} Suisopd wd 1T ue Suinosdde saaelussaldal uosipeln Jo A o1 uoiediidde pue uofiad

s 123ua) pooyoqysiaN JeN-|IM 241 Hoddns pausisiapun syl “yied [e4aua) s,uosipelA J0 A1) syl wouy ssoude

Ajo1eIpawiwi] pa1edo| sadU3PIsal Ul dpisal Asyl 1eyl mojaq ainjeusis Jiayl Aq 1s811e pausisispun ay|

T 395vd

a1anbuey ap 2134 €17 Jo 13onpoud ‘133ud) pooytoqysiaN JeA-|IM :JO jjeyag
Uuo uoiiiad
21anbue|\ ap 9124 €7 104 MJded [eJlud) Jo asn pasodoud :8uiwiaduo0)

[19UN0) A}D pue UOISSILIWO) S jJed AYD ‘{[swwiny eysie J9p|y

‘uijSos |ned JoAely :Suipnjouj pue uosipell jo A1) 2y} 03 uonad




€0LES
‘NOSIavIN

) 2 |- e \ v CCl '™ > Sh7] TeNAT]— w\,\ M
| —(y\ ¢ 3 £0LES - : S S4TIGg \ _J {
‘ ‘NOSIaVIN :
@3aNoIs 11va FHNLVYNOIS ss3yaAav JINVN LNIYd
‘noA yueyl

-an1anbJey op 93124 e1 jo uidels s Jajua) pooysoqysiaN JeA-{IM

404 Suisopd wd 1T ue Suinosdde seanjejuasaldal uosipey Jo A11H 03 uoniesyjdde pue uoniiad

s Jo3us) pooyloqysiaN JeN-[IM Y3 oddns pausisispun 8yl jied [e43ua) S,UOSIPEA JO A3 ay3 wouy ssoJoe
Ajo1eIpawWIWI Pa1e20| S3IUIPISAL Ul 9pISaL ASy3 18yl mo[aq a4njeus]s 119y Aq 1s911e pausisiapun syl

ananbuel ap 8124 1 Jo Jaonpoud “Us1ua) pooysoqysisN JeN-[IM :JO jjeyeg
uo uonnad
ananbJe ap 2124 €7 1o} yued [BJIud) JO 35N pasodoud :Suuizsuo0)

jlouno) A} pue uoissiwwo) syjied A ‘pwwiny eysie J9p|V
1 35vd ‘uljSos |ned JoAe|y :Suipnjouj pue uosipelA jo AuJ sy 03 uoilad




. ) ¢ _— Y } ¥ . YA YN 1 AN |
\\\\ 74 \\.ww o wwm \N\ X 5\\ ¥ €0LES \\ Y4 S 7] WM /1 f(
¢ / g ‘NOSIaVIN
T/ 7 [

goLes W ONDUNM o L
‘NOSIaVIN

)

diNodIs 31lvdad FJUNLVYNDOIS ss3yaav JINVN LNIRid

‘noA juey]l

‘anonbuael ap 9124 e jo SuiSess s 4a3us) pooysoqysiaN JeA-|IM

10} Suisopd wd TT ue Suinosdde seanjeuasaidal uosipelp Jo A o} uoiedidde pue uoiizad

s 421ua) pooydoqysiaN JeA-|IM 3Y1 Hoddns pausisiapun 3yl "jied [edua) s ,UOSIpeA JO A1H 8yl wouy ssosoe
Aj91e1paWwiW| pa1edo| saouapIsal Ul dpisal Asyl 3eyl Mojaq a.njeusis J19yl Aq 1se11e pausisispun syl

ananbue ap 8124 e Jo Jaonpoud ‘U91us) pooysoqysiaN JeiN-|IM :JO Jjeyag
uo uoniiad

anenbuey ap 2194 e7 404 Yued [BJ3ud) Jo 3sn pasodoud :Suiuimduo)

[launo) A3 pue uoissIwwo) sled A1) {[owwny eysiep Jap|y
1 39Vvd ‘uljSos [ned JoAe :Suipnjau| pue uosipelA jo A1) 8y} 0} uoiiad




€0LES
‘NOSIavYW

/7

€0LES . . 4 il
‘NOSIGVIA

diNoIs 31vd

FINLVYNOIS ssAav

JINVN LNIHd

‘noA jueyy

an1enbJey ap 93194 e jo SuiSels s, 91ua) pooyloqysiaN JeA-|IM
Joj Suisopo wd 1T ue Suinoadde sannejuasaldal uosipelA Jo A3 o3 uoiesijdde pue uoizad
s 433U3) pooysoqysiaN JeA-|IM Y3 Hoddns paudisispun syl "jied [BJIUS) S,UOSIPEA JO A1) SY3 WoU4 ssolde

Aje1e1pawiwi pa3edo| saouapisas ul apisal Aayil 18yl mojaq ainjeusis Jidy3 Aq 1sene pausisispun syl

T 39vd

ananb.e ap 2124 e Jo Jaonpoud ‘121ud) pooyloqysiaN Je-[IM

a11anbuely ap 9194 e 40} Yied [eJiua) Jo asn pasodoud

40 Jjeyag
uo uonnad

:Suiuiadu0)

jlauno) A1) pue uoissiwwo) syjded A {wwiny eysie Jap|y
‘uijSos jned JoAel :Suipnjouj pue uosipejl jo A ay3 01 uoiiad




\1.077"§ ¢ LR RS Al PO VUWAVOY T B 4 (
‘ go0L€s
a2 ‘NOSIQY ‘ |
v 107 C / X \ & LR N3 17\ SU .m?)ﬂ V) /,/y
| : goLes
‘NOSIaVI
@inNoIs 31va RANLYNDIS | ss3yaav JNVN LNIUd
‘noA yueyl

-an1anbuey ap 2194 e jo Suidels s Jajua) pooyioqysiaN JeN-[IM

1oy Suisopd wd TT ue Suinoisdde saanejuasaidal uosipe Jo A1) o} uonesijdde pue uonad
s J21ua) pooyJoqysiaN JeN-|IM 2yl Boddns pauSisiapun 3yl "jJed [ei3ud) S,UOSIPEIA JO A1) ay3 wouy ssosoe
Aja1e1pawiL| pa1edo| S9USPISaL Ul dpisas Asyl 1eyl mojaq aunjeusdis Jiayl Aq 31ss11e pausisispun ayy

ananbuepy ap 8124 €1 Jo 4onpoud 4s1ua) pooyloqysiaN JeN-[IM :JO jjeyag
| uo uonnad
ananbJeyy ap 8184 €1 104 jied |BAIud) Jo-8sn pasodoud :8uiuissuo)

[1PUno) A1) pue uoissiuwo) sjied A1) {owwiny eysiep St ]\
1 I9Vd ‘uSos jned JoAe|Al :Suipnpauj pue uosipejA jo A1) ay1 01 uonnad



H-2-2 E 2| | vops sp ot 3 8 7553y epury
7L | i%\ V& ) ST # No57/7] 7 51 ZAHIVAT N[
vire | > 7 D _ T N

) | P N\ ‘NOSIQYIN \ N ] 3 - L

AZyZ] SUPET) | TR WIS, Y
hp-<)-Z \\Qw\éﬁ%w%x@%ﬁ et p Ay veSig Sl ] % oésséﬂ< 3/5%2
d3NdISs 31vda JUNLYNDIS | ss3yaav JINVN LNIYd

‘noA yueyy

‘uoneaijdde J1ay3 ui pasodoud se a1anbuel ap 9194 e

3o SuiSess s J93ua) pooyloqysiaN Jel-{IM 104 Suimolje panoidde aq uolnjosal e jey3

C\Q \\ saAeURsa.dal uoSIpey JO Al pauoiuswWaIoje ay3 03 uoijlad s,193ud) PooyJoqysieN JejN-|IM
ay31 moddns ssowsaymny pausisispun ayl jied |e43ua) s,UoSIpe|A JO ALD SYy) woly ssoloe

Ajo1eIpSWWI Pa1ed0| SAIUBPISU Ul ApISaL A3yl 1Byl Mojaq ainjeusis J1ayl Aq 1salie pausisispun ayL

T 15vd

*Jo jeyag
ananb.eyy ap 8124 e Jo Jaonpoud “4e1ua) pooysoqysiaN Je-[IM uo uonildd
anenbuepy ap 9124 €7 40§ Yied |BJIUI) JO 3N pasodoud :Suuiaduo)

j1ouno) A1) pue uoissiwwio) sjed A {jawwiny eysielp JIpjy
‘uijSog |ned 1oAepl :Suipnjpuj pue uosipelA Jo A ay3 03 uoilad




€0LES
‘NOSIavW

£0LES
‘NOSIaVN

€0LES
‘NOSIaVIN

€0LES
‘NOSIGYIN

€0LES
‘NOSIGYIN

€OLES
‘NOSIGVIN

€0LES
‘NOSIGYW

£0LES
‘NOSIQVYIN

£0LES
‘NOSIQYIN

Al

TR R T

€0LES
‘NOSIQYW

¢ o #9103 B\

QU Q@ @.JLL. @4,

hi-€1-€

| AV
s W

£0LES
‘NOSIaYIN

Qola Ut 2 il

S oy oposs

@anNoIs 31va

JUNLVNDIS

ssayaav

JINVN LNIHd




